
From: Boles, Kevin
Sent: 5/16/2012 3:59:32 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: June 14 Workshop

FYI, Maribeth Bushey is the presiding ALJ; she is generally very hands-on for things like this.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:51 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: June 14 Workshop

Thanks for the afternoon cheer. Til let you know what I hear from Julie, et al.

From: Boles, Kevin [mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: June 14 Workshop

Actually this is the first I've heard of the workshop. Normally that would surprise me since I'm the lead 
investigator in five of the seven case we have open, but that's SOP at this place.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin 
Subject: June 14 Workshop

Kevin,

Are you involved in the June 14 workshop on Whistleblower regulation or do you know which 
staff person is? Just want to make sure we have the right level of attendance there and if there 
is anything expected of us in terms of presenting.
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If you don’t know, don’t worry, I can reach out to Julie/Michelle/General Hagan directly.

Thanks.

Shilpa
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